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Dear Hearing Officers and Board, 
 
As Clifton Court, L.P. (CCLP), tries to prepare our rebuttal to the Draft 
Supplemental EIR/EIS, we realize that we are unable to assess the impact to our 
property because key details are unclear. We do not feel we will be able to 
participate meaningfully in the hearings nor be afforded due process without 
clarification of the Draft Supplemental EIR/EIS.  
 
The project description has been modified from the original Permit Application, 
we are unable to find how these modifications will affect CCLP.  
 

• Although CCLP will no longer be turned into the South Clifton Court 
Forebay (SCCF), many maps show both the Approved Project and the 
Proposed Project together. The fundamental question is: Will our farm be 
taken? 

 

• It appears that in the Proposed Project Figure M3-4: Sheet 11 or 12  a 
Control Structure will now be built on our property off of Herdlyn Road.  
The map and details of the Control Structure are vague.  There also is no 
mention of Herdlyn Road in the Transportation study regarding 
construction impacts. Where is specific information on this structure? 
 

• The General Plan Land Use Designations – Proposed Project,  Figure M13-4: 
Sheet 5 of 6, shows our farm to be Recreation Use.  Furthermore our 



property between Herdlyn Road and the DMC is shown as a public 
property. Clearly our farm at this point is not a recreation site or a public 
property. Where is the information that explains what will happen to our 
land? 

 
We request that the State Water Resources Control Board direct DWR to clarify 
the new project impacts to CCLP in the Supplemental EIR/EIS.  We will not be able 
to begin to formulate our rebuttal until we can clearly assess the new impacts on 
our farm.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Suzanne Womack 
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